pennsylvania

rir DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

March 12, 2018

Robert Rovner

PA Waste, LLC

1785 Bustleton Pike
Feasterville, PA 19053

Re: Camp Hope Run Landfill — Permit # 101719
APS 944978; Auth 1189259
Boggs Township, Clearfield County

Dear Mr. Rovner:

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has reviewed the above-referenced
Phase I & Phase I1 Waste Management application for completeness. The completeness review
is the first step in a series of reviews conducted by the Department.

The Department has determined that the application packages contain the required information as
set forth in §273.111 and §273.131. Please note that the application is considered administratively
complete as defined in §271.202(c).

Pursuant to the Permit Review Process and Permit Decision Guarantee Policy, this application
does qualify for the Permit Decision Guarantee. The Department’s guarantee timeframe for this
particular application will be 250 business days. Please be advised that §271.203 of the
Municipal Waste Regulations applies to this review.

If you have additional questions about your application, please contact me at 570.327.3752 or
lhouser@pa.gov and refer to Application No. 944978, Authorization No. 1189259.

Sincerely,

Lisa D. Houser, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Manager
Waste Management

Cc: Clearfield County Commissioners
Boggs Township
Smith + Gardner
File
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